

Ref No.: 04/3286/26

Date: 12/8/26

To,

The Dean
Research & Development
King George's Medical University
Lucknow, U.P.

Subject: Request for extension of interview date for the post of Junior Research Assistant under UP-CST funded research project

Respected Sir,

With reference to the advertisement issued for the appointment of **Junior Research Assistant (JRA)** under the research project entitled "**Circulating miRNA Expression and Its Association with Preeclampsia, Its Onset, and Severity**", funded by the **Council of Science & Technology, Uttar Pradesh (UP-CST)**, the interview for the said post was scheduled for **14th August 2026 at 1:30 PM**.

Due to some **unavoidable circumstances**, it is requested that the scheduled interview may kindly be **postponed and rescheduled to 20th August 2026 at 1:30 PM**.

I shall be grateful if the revised date of interview may kindly be approved and necessary permission may be accorded for conducting the selection process on **20th August 2026**.

Thanking you for your kind consideration and support.

Kind regards,


Dr. Shuchi Agrawal Professor
Principal Investigator, **Additional Professor**
Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology
King George's Medical University
Lucknow, U.P.

Copy to :

1) Incharge, IT CELL, KGMU LUCKNOW.